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M. larold I. Deaton. Director
Office of Nuclear leactor tegulaties

| .. Nuclear eagslatery Cemssie
VashiastO, D.C. tGOSSt

Dear M. Denton:

| "ai sreceipt ot your letter of lay 16. 3.98, ackaow edit
letter ot Iargh 20 ysocersi&s TWI's )(/empliuse Wth 10 CFt %}ow

Appeadix a at the Vatt A"t feol st Plaet.

| tisspparent, *at only traesc t msent ebut also t Mtesee
ezpresed by ethers, that ny larch t0 NRc letter b be"
m eunder st eod ead neesa to hi slantled.

Recall that | arrived at TWA eat asuee the poeities of IXIUftoer oL
Nuclear ovwer ea January 13. 1s96. The met “east&u&  oseds | toun
at that time were to mta sure | udorstoed what Ue problems were,
to sassnble a qualified magmas t teOm and to 117 est a plan for
" errectiagthe preblems. Iscludat  mast thoese preobims was the
specific issue of Appeadix a aOli ae at Vatta bar'm dislsseld |
year letter of Jasary7 3, 318l. At that tim | Cealided this

8sl6 to be ealy ee part of & mmb larger Issue of bew muality

Sleeastrance Was bola& hudled threugbnet the entire TWA swlea

*|~erami.

[~emttr~~i

By earlier reviews indicated that ths was as area that
needed imnidiate "view and aemprebeaeie reteim.

Your letter of January 3, 1986, addressed cad requosted a reepo.+a

to a nunber of specific perceptions 9ichi bha been raised by the TVA
Nucl ear Safety Review Staff (XSU). _2r4  to  neeAd to that

st eecti crequest, | assenbled a SEl Mo outside ildividual wth
s-igntiicant and extensive *%clear Q& osperleaca is the "aes
guestioned and directed thUe to Conduct Sa UgL each me of tue
perceptieni. |'s addlties, Pbad 6 grfp S highly experienced
son-TVA experts jview tWhis ;raupoe fldigs. These efforts were
$oparate trom an-TU--stities te Uh overnl| corective satins
V;\)Ipi(%]rrln beas tse)lig te restructure 4 Strengteen Tr As enstire QA

The conclusios Wich Aj tdre & eclE lw are stated
is 7jeTotter.O arch 20, 1656. | R Ve r epeat

that conclusion. 60a the basis ot a review ot Ue issues identified
i sthe XSKS Perceptlons. as reflected i s the encloeara, | tied that

there has been no pervasive broekdown of the qualit7 assurance QA
proran .
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Nr. Barold R. Dent:d June 5, 1986

h/J ‘
I hed boped the third paragreph of my lettsr would make it glear
that A7 oeverall roviev of QA wss continuing and that, {f sweh review
disclosed sev infcrmatien, it would be handled eccordingly. 2
saderstand clearly w2y you ars sot csrrently prepared teo agree with
the IVA position ragerding Appendiz B requiresents relative te the
eleven issues--your decision, just o3 my management sctions
regarding all of QA ¢a TVA, must depend on our contisuing reviev.

Tou will recall tast my plans for QA are eutlined {a Sectien VI.D.
of Volume I (revised) of TVA's Neclear Performance Plan, Cerporate,
which was cubmitted te JAC ea Narch 11, 1986. As sev iafermatien in
any srea, inscluding those specific cases addressed by the MRS, {s
doveloped and reviews by cempetent individuals {adicate there {5 s
basis to take sdditienal corrective action, I sssure you it will be
taksa. Additicmally, if such reviews {ndicate teo 2o that there 2as

been 2 pervasive bDreakdown ¢f the QA program anywhere withis IVA's
auctlear progran, I would se sdvise Jeu.

r As s result of our reviev conducted in the QA ares so far,
Tt independent of the HSLS concerns, sumerous actions have been taken
which have resu.ted ia the addition of more than 300 eagineers and
P quality essurarce parscanel. This swmber is expected to iacrease
-~) drastically ever the sext 3 moatds as the varioeus ergaaisatiesal gnd
. programuatic erforts contiaue to be implemented. Ia the welding
—7 . acres alone we are spending ever $20 millien through the Department

. of Raergy with their ceatractor, BG4G, Idadko, to assure eurselves
. that this Sssue is resolved at Watts Bar.

You indicated Paere was & epparent discrepancy ia that my April 1},

, 1986, letter Coscinded TVA's earlier correspondence o2 readiness for

’ fuel load et wWatts Bar. Ikis {s simply & case of misunderstanding.
Decause I had decided to restructure and reviev 2)l suclear programs
et TVA, I concluded it would be appropriate and belpful to metify
the HNRC that I was ot prepared gt that time to sgree with an
earlier TVA position cegarding readiness for an eperating licease to
allov fuel Jo2¢ and eperation at Watts Bar. There was ao other
meaning intended, mor sbould ene be ianferred.
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Hr. Rarold R. Denton June 3, 1986

) [ J
It fo my goal that the WRC and ethers will seos see and ackaowledyge
imprevemsnts ia the everall psrformsace of auvclear work at
TVA--including its guality essurence prograa. fer ezample, your
Jetter of Hay 28, 1986, the NRC's preliaminary evalustien of the IVA
Buclear Performance Plan, Corporate, Velume I (revised), supports my
efforts ia this regard. Wdile wo must sorrect the prodleas and
perceptions of tde past, we must fecus our atteation on the future.

Very truly yours,
TANESSER VALLEY AUTHORITY

< G

Hasager of Buclesr Pewer
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